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     MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Historic Preservation & Rural Preservation Advisory Group 
 
From:  Douglas Miles, Community Development Director 
 
Date:  July 28, 2022  Time: 4:00 pm – 5:30 pm  
 
Location: County Administration Building 132 Main Street – in the Morris Room 
 
Subject: Historic & Rural Preservation Advisory Group Meeting Agenda 
 
 
Members:  Overton McGehee, Kathy Swenson Miller, Suzy Morris, Marvin Moss, 
                    Gibson Worsham, Donna D’Aguanno, Judith Mickelson, Haden Parrish 
  and Kathleen Kilpatrick; Douglas Miles and Tricia Johnson. 
 
 

I.      Welcome to the combined Historic and Rural Preservation Advisory Group for 
a general group discussion and group guidelines for all the Advisory members 
Douglas Miles, Community Development Director  4:00 pm – 4:15 pm 

 
 

II.       Historic Preservation Efforts by the Fluvanna County Historical Society 
Tricia Johnson, Historical Society Director   4:15 pm – 4:30 pm 

 
 

III.   Rural Preservation Efforts by the Rural Preservation Advisory Group 
Suzy Morris, Fluvanna County resident / Advisory group 4:30 pm – 5:00 pm 
 

 
IV.      Comprehensive Plan Update / General Discussion by Advisory Group 

Douglas Miles meeting re-cap for next Advisory meeting   5:00 pm – 5:30 pm 
 
 
 
Adjourn at 5:30 pm and take a brief walking tour of Palmyra Streetscape area 

 
 

Next meeting:  Thursday, August 11th from 4:00 pm – 5:30 pm in the Morris Room 


